

**BYLAWS**  
**of the**  
**MISSOURI CHAPTER OF THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY**  
**Organized: March 11, 1962**  
**Amended: February 22, 2010**  
**ARTICLE I – NAME, AREA, AND AFFILIATION**

- Section 1.**     **Name** - The name of this organization shall be the Missouri Chapter of The Wildlife Society.
- Section 2.**     **Area** - This Chapter shall have as its area of organization, the State of Missouri.
- Section 3.**     **Criteria for affiliation** - The Chapter shall conform to Bylaws, Code of Ethics, objectives, policies, and positions as adopted by The Wildlife Society, Inc. <sup>1</sup> (hereinafter, referred to as the Society).

**ARTICLE II – OBJECTIVES**

- Section 1.**     **Objectives** - Consistent with the objectives of the Society, the Chapter objectives are to focus attention on professional wildlife needs, problems, and events of concern within the area of organization.
- Section 2.**     **Implementation** - To aid in the achievement of these objectives, this Chapter proposes to:
- a.     Provide opportunities for better liaison among individual members, their section, and the Society.
  - b.     Evaluate the principles involved in proposed or enacted societal actions that could affect wildlife.
  - c.     Recognize and commend outstanding achievement in the wildlife environment.
  - d.     Focus the aims and objectives of the Society and the North Central Section upon professional wildlife needs, problems, and events on the local scene.
  - e.     Encourage communication between members and non-members to create climates under which the resource management arts will be used effectively.
  - f.     Encourage and support the growth and development of future wildlife professionals through student chapter outreach and involvement.

(1. Incorporated in 1948 under the laws of the District of Columbia)

## ARTICLE III – CHAPTER YEAR

**Section 1. Duration** - The voting fiscal year shall begin January 1st, and the operating year immediately following the Annual Business Meeting.

## ARTICLE IV – MEMBERSHIP

**Section 1. Voting Membership** – Voting membership in the Missouri Chapter shall be available to any member of the Society who resides within the boundaries of the Chapter as defined in Article 1, Section 2. Only voting members may hold elective offices in the Chapter, vote on matters affecting the Society, and represent the Chapter or Section on Society business.

**Section 2. Affiliate Membership** – Affiliate membership in the Missouri Chapter shall be available to any person who, although not a voting member of the Society, has an interest in the objectives and activities of the Chapter, and is approved by the Membership Committee. An affiliate member shall be entitled to all rights, privileges, and responsibilities of voting members, except as otherwise provided in Article IV, Section 1. Affiliate members may vote in Chapter elections and on other Chapter business but may not vote on issues impacting the Society at the international level.

**Section 3. Student Membership** – Members of any of the Student Chapters in Missouri, or students residing or attending a college/university in Missouri, may become student members of the Missouri Chapter. Student members of the Missouri Chapter shall have the same privileges as Affiliate members as defined in Article IV, Section 2.

**Section 4. Dues** – Annual dues will be determined by August for the following year. Current-year dues shall be payable by each member to the Treasurer at any time during the current year. Members who have not paid current-year dues in the Chapter are not entitled to the rights, privileges and responsibilities of Chapter membership. Members who have not paid current-year dues in the Society at the international level shall lose their voting membership status in the Missouri Chapter, but may retain Affiliate Membership status. Annual Chapter dues may also be paid to Society headquarters along with Section and Society dues, and, subsequently, will be remitted to the Chapter. Student Member dues are set at fifty (50) percent of regular member dues, rounded to the next highest dollar.

**Section 5. Resignation** – Members may resign at any time by giving notice to the Chapter's Secretary.

**Section 6. Reinstatement** – Persons who are dropped from the rolls in this Chapter for non-payment of dues may be reinstated into the membership in this Chapter upon reapplication and payment of appropriate dues.

**Section 7. Charter Member** – Voting and affiliate members in good standing on the membership rolls as of February 2, 1962, shall be considered Charter Members.

**Section 8. Honorary Member** – Honorary Members of the Missouri Chapter shall be persons who, by a majority vote of all members present at the Annual Business Meeting, have been so recognized for distinguished service or outstanding achievement. Honorary Members have the same rights and privileges as either voting or affiliate members, but they need not pay Chapter dues.

## **ARTICLE V – ELECTION AND OFFICERS**

**Section 1. Nominating and Elections Committee** – The three-member Nominating and Elections Committee selected by the Executive Board (See Article VII, Section 1) of the Missouri Chapter shall prepare a slate of two candidates for each of the elective, expiring positions, namely: President-Elect annually; Secretary, Treasurer, and one additional Executive Board member from the membership of the Chapter biennially, with the Secretary beginning the 1999-year term, and the Treasurer and elected Board Member beginning the 2000-year term.

Clause A-All nominees must be voting members (Article IV, Section 1).

Clause B-Prior approval shall be obtained from said candidates.

Clause C-Said nominations slate shall be submitted to the membership at least thirty days prior to the Annual Business Meeting.

Clause D-Additional nominees may be added to the Nominating and Elections Committee's slate upon the signed support of six members if submitted to the President before December 1st, immediately preceding the Annual Business Meeting.

Clause E-A member may be elected for no more than two consecutive terms in the same elective position.

**Section 2. Balloting** – Balloting shall occur by written ballots or ballots in electronic form (either email or Internet balloting). Ballots shall be received from the members by the Secretary, and shall be counted by the Nominating and Election Committee. For balloting purposes, the President shall appoint a replacement for any member of the Nominating and Elections Committee who has been nominated for an office by the membership.

Clause A-Members in arrears shall forfeit their rights to vote during the period of their delinquency.

Clause B-An absentee ballot may be submitted to the Secretary by a member prior to the scheduled time for counting ballots.

Clause C-The candidate receiving the greatest number of votes on the ballot shall be declared elected. No one may hold two elective positions simultaneously.

Clause D-Members may use their unique login to vote on-line up to 48 hours prior to the beginning of the MNRC.

**Section 3. Officers** – Officers of the Missouri Chapter shall consist of a President, President-Elect (who shall serve as Vice President), Secretary, and Treasurer. The duties are:

Clause A-President: The President shall have general supervision of the Chapter officers, shall appoint, with the advice of the Executive Board, chairs of all regular and special committees, shall preside as chair at all meetings of the Executive Board, and shall be *ex-officio*, a member of all committees except the Nominating and Elections Committee. The President may represent the Chapter or appoint alternate representatives to other Chapter, Section, or Society boards, committees, or meetings.

Clause B-President-Elect (Vice President): The President-Elect shall assume the duties of the President in the absence or upon the inability of the President to serve, and shall perform any duties assigned by the President. In the event the President-Elect cannot serve in the President's absence, the Executive Board shall appoint a President, pro tempore.

Clause C-Secretary: The Secretary shall be responsible for the files and records of the Chapter. Duties also shall include the recording of the minutes of all meetings, the maintenance of membership rolls, correspondence, and the issuance of meeting notices.

Clause D-Treasurer: The Treasurer shall be responsible for the funds of the Chapter, and shall submit complete financial reports to the last meeting of the person's term of office. Duties shall also include the receipt and disbursement of funds.

Clause E-Executive Board: The above named officers, with the immediate Past-President and the duly elected Board member shall act as the governing body for the Chapter. The President of each official student chapter in Missouri shall be an *ex officio*, non-voting member of the Executive Board.

Clause F-Board Member: The Board Member shall be responsible for tracking all legislation currently affecting TWS in addition to participating in Board activities.

**Section 4. Term Office** – The Officers and the elected Board Member must be members of the Society, serve for approximately two years, be installed and take office immediately following the Annual Business Meeting subsequent to their elected positions, and, unless re-elected, terminate their duties at the conclusion of their term at the next Annual Business Meeting.

**Section 5. Vacancies** – If the office of the President is vacated for any reason, the President-Elect shall assume the duties of the President for the balance of the unexpired term of the President. All other vacancies in any unexpired term of an elective office shall be filled through appointment by the Executive board, although an appointed President-Elect shall serve only until the next scheduled Chapter election where the membership shall elect the next President. All appointees must be voting members of the Chapter and the Society.

## ARTICLE VI – MEETINGS

**Section 1. Regular Meetings** – Regular membership meetings shall be held at such times and places as determined and published by the Executive Board.

Clause A-Annual Meeting: The regular meeting in winter shall be known as the Annual Business Meeting, and shall be for the purpose of electing officers, receiving reports of officers and committees, and for any other business that may arise.

Clause B-Meeting Notice: The members must be notified at least one month prior to the Annual Business Meeting, and at least ten days prior to regular and special meetings.

Clause C-Quorum: The quorum for the meetings of the Chapter shall be over fifty percent of the membership or ten members in good standing, whichever is less; and for the Executive Board meetings shall be four members of the Board.

Clause D-Meeting Rules: The rules contained in the latest revision of The Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedures shall govern meetings in all cases to which they are applicable, and in which they are consistent with the Bylaws and/or special rules of the Chapter and the Society.

Clause E-Bylaws: The bylaws of this organization shall be available for inspection during every meeting and the current version shall be posted on the Chapter website.

**Section 2. Special Meetings** – Special Meetings may be called by the Executive Board at any time, provided due notice (See Article VI, Section 1B) and the purpose of the call is given.

Clause A-Only those items listed in the call for a special meeting shall be acted upon at the special meeting.

Clause B-All clauses under Section 1 of this Article (except Clause A) apply as well to special meetings.

## ARTICLE VII – MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE

**Section 1. Executive Board** – The Missouri Chapter shall be governed by an Executive Board comprised of its officers, the immediate Past-President, one member of the Chapter duly elected to the Board. The President of each official student chapter in Missouri shall be an *ex officio*, non-voting member of the Executive Board.

Clause A-Conduct: The Executive Board shall conduct its affairs in conformance with the provisions of the Bylaws, and those of the Society. The Board is authorized to act for the Chapter between meetings of the membership. Any action of the Board may be overridden by a two-thirds vote of the voting members attending a meeting.

Clause B-Attendance: Members may attend Board meetings, but may participate therein only when asked to do so, and they may not vote at such meetings.

**Section 2. Finance** – Funds of the Missouri Chapter shall be under the supervision of the Executive Board, and shall be handled by the Treasurer. The financial records of the Missouri Chapter shall be periodically examined by the Audit Committee. (see Article VIII, Section 2F).

Clause A-The Treasurer need not be bonded.

Clause B-Funds shall be derived from dues, special assessments, work projects, and contributions.

Clause C-Funds shall be placed in a federally-insured bank or savings and loan association.

**Section 3. Reports** – Within twenty days after an election or other official actions(s), the Secretary shall report such action(s) to the Executive Director of the Society, to the Section Representative, and to the Section President. Annual financial statements and activity reports from the Treasurer shall be forwarded to these same parties. A statement of calendar-year income and expenses, together with starting and ending balances, must be submitted to the Executive Director in January of each year for federal tax reporting.

**Section 4. Files** – The Chapter shall maintain a file containing: Bylaws of the Society, of the North Central Section, and of the Chapter; minutes of all regular and special meetings of the membership and of the Executive Board; correspondence pertinent to Chapter affairs; all committee reports; financial statements and records; and all other material designated as pertinent by the Executive Board. A “procedure for filing” shall be drafted, and kept in the Chapter file for the guidance of each succeeding Secretary. A Chapter “Operations Manual” provided by the Society will be maintained by the President of the Chapter, and a written record of transfer of this Manual to the incoming President will be maintained, and the Society will be notified of each such transfer.

**Section 5. Resolutions and Public Statements** – Two or more members may submit resolutions or statements to the Resolutions and Public Statements Committee (Article VIII, Section E) for possible consideration by the Chapter’s Executive Board. These shall be accepted or rejected by the Board and, if involving new policy, prepared for submission to the Chapter membership. Such new items must be approved by two-thirds of the Chapter membership voting, and must be transmitted to the Society, the North Central Section Representative, and the North Central Section President, if approved. Actions falling within previously established Chapter policies may be carried out by any Chapter officer upon unanimous approval of the Executive Board. On issues where there are no previously established Chapter policies, and that demand action on a reasonably short notice, the President, or designated representative, may present a Public Statement on behalf of the Chapter provided that: (1) the concept of the statement

be brought to the Executive Board's attention and is accepted by them prior to public issuing of the statement; and (2) the statement be announced to the membership in the next newsletter after public issuing of the statement. Furthermore, the Missouri Chapter may issue statements pertaining to subjects in it's locale: (a) when the content of the statement falls within the established policy of the Society; and (b) in the absence of existing Position Statements by the Society. The Missouri Chapter will not issue statements that may be in conflict with the policy of the Society without prior approval of the Society's Council. All statements will follow the "Guidelines for Conservation Affairs Activities" (Appendix 4.421B of the Operations Manual), and conform to the Society's policy regarding conservation affairs (Appendix 4.421A of the Operations Manual). The Society, the North Central Section Representative, and the North Central Section President must receive copies of any Resolution or Public Statement within fifteen days of such action.

## **ARTICLE VIII – COMMITTEES**

**Section 1. Appointments** – The President shall consider suggestions of the Executive Board in appointing chairs of all regular standing committees [except the Nominating and Elections Committee (See Article V, Section1)], and special committees such as Hospitality. Committee chairs shall complete their committees with the assistance of the President.

**Section 2. Duties of Standing Committees**

Clause A-Nominating and Elections Committee: (See Article V, Section 1).

Clause B-Resolutions and Public Statements Committee: This committee shall receive proposed resolutions or Public Statements from members at any time and shall prepare, submit, and recommend action on such items to the Executive Board in accordance with Article VII, Section 5.

Clause C-Professional Development Committee: This committee shall develop and implement promotional mechanisms for professional certification and development.

Clause D-MNRC Steering Committee: This committee coordinates programs and arrangements of the annual MNRC meeting.

Clause E-Audit Committee: This committee shall consist of a chair and at least two additional members. It shall review the financial records and support documents of the Treasurer, at least annually. The committee shall also review these records and documents prior to any change in the office of the Treasurer.

Clause F-Membership Committee: This committee shall encourage the maximum number of qualified persons residing in the area to become members of the Society and of the Chapter.

Clause G-Education Committee/MU - Graduate Fellowship: This committee shall review qualifications and submit to the Executive Board a list of nominees to be considered for the MU - Graduate Fellowship Award to be presented at the

Annual Business Meeting; shall develop continuing education information and workshops for the membership; and shall employ methods of informing high school and undergraduate students about wildlife career opportunities.

Clause H-E. Sydney Stephens Professional Wildlife Award: This committee shall select and submit to the Executive Board a list of nominees to be considered for the E. Sydney Stephens Professional Wildlife Award to be presented at the MNRC Awards Ceremony.

Clause I-G. Andy Runge Wildlife Award: This committee shall select and submit to the Executive Board a list of nominees to be considered for the G. Andy Runge Wildlife Award to be presented at the MNRC Awards Ceremony.

Clause J-Farmer Conservationist Award: This committee shall review qualifications and submit to the Executive Board a list of nominees to be considered for the Farmer/Conservationist Award to be presented at the Annual Business Meeting.

Clause K-James D. Chambers Memorial Scholarship: This committee shall review qualifications and submit to the Executive a list of nominees to be considered for the James D. Chambers Memorial Scholarship Award to be presented at the Annual Business Meeting.

Clause L-Conservation Heritage Scholarship: The Missouri Conservation Federation will annually submit a list of nominees to the Executive Board to be considered for the Conservation Heritage Scholarship Award to be presented at the Annual Business Meeting.

Clause M-Technology Committee: This committee will maintain the Chapter website, advise on pertinent changes to the website and keep the Executive Board informed about technological advances affecting the Chapter or its members.

**Section 3. Accountability** – All committees shall be accountable to the Executive Board, under general supervision of the President.

**Section 4. Tenure** – All committees shall serve until new committees are appointed in their stead, or until the duties assigned to the committee have been discharged.

## **ARTICLE IX – DISSOLUTION**

Upon dissolution of the Missouri Chapter of The Wildlife Society, its Executive Board shall transfer all assets, accrued income, and other properties to the Council of the Society with a request that said assets be held for a period, of not more than five years from the date of dissolution of the Chapter, for distribution to another Chapter that may be established in approximately the same geographical area within said five-year period. If another Chapter is not established within said area and period of time, the society Council may use or distribute all assets, accrued income, and other properties as determined best by the Council in accordance with Society Bylaws.

## **ARTICLE X – AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS**

**Section 1. Procedure** – These Bylaws may be altered or amended by a majority of the members voting at any Annual Business or Special meeting if due advance notices of the proposed changes per Article VI, Section 1B of these Bylaws is followed. A member who will be absent from the meeting may proceed as under “balloting” in Article V, Section 2B.

**Section 2. Conformance** – No amendment to these Bylaws shall be enacted which results in conflict with the Society Bylaws.

Adopted -	February 2, 1962
Revised -	May 25, 1965
Revised -	February 1968
Revised -	February 1973
Revised -	May 1976
Revised -	February 1984
Revised -	November 1986
Revised -	August 1994
Revised -	February 1999
Revised -	January 7, 2002
Revised -	January 29, 2004
Revised-	August 2005
Revised-	February 2010

## APPENDIX A

### MISSOURI CHAPTER, THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY, PAST OFFICERS

**CHARTERED: MARCH 11, 1962**

YEAR	PRESIDENT	VICE PRESIDENT PRESIDENT-ELECT	SECRETARY	TREASURER	BOARD MEMBER
1962-63	Ken Sadler	Robert Campbell	Robert Dunkeson	Dick Myers	
1964	Dick Vaught	Tom Baskett	Don Christisen	Dean Murphy	
1965	Dean Murphy	Mike Milonski	Leroy Korschgen	Glenn Chambers	
1966	John Lewis	Fred Veach	Glenn Chambers	Hew Crawford	
1967	Fred Veach	Paul Johnson	Hew Crawford		
1968	Paul Johnson	Hew Crawford	Mike Milonski	Marshall Long	
1969	Dunbar Robb	Leigh Fredrickson	Jack Stanford	Wayne Porath	
1970	Leigh Fredrickson	Wayne Porath	Jim Hansen	Bill Hailey	
1971	Wayne Porath	William Hailey	Roland Sparrowe	Bob Kemp	
1972	Bill Hailey	Roland Sparrowe	Bob Kemp	Ollie Torgerson	
1973	Roland Sparrowe	Bob Kemp	Ollie Torgerson	Ken Babcock	
1974	Bob Kemp	Ollie Torgerson	Joe Bachant	Jim Choate	Bill Otten
1975	Ollie Torgerson	Gene Kelly	Dan Dickneite	John Lewis	Bob Dobbins
1976	Gene Kelly	Ken Babcock	Wayne Porath		
1977	Ken Babcock	Garry Houf	Jim Choate	Karl Slagle	Fred Veach
1978	Garry Houf	Jim Choate	Bill Otten	Jack Boyles	Roger Kirkman
1979	Jim Choate	Dan Dickneite	Jack Boyles	Jeff Pennock	Tom Wekenborg
1980	Dan Dickneite	Fred Sampson	Larry Houf	Dave Erickson	Wayne Vassar
1981	Dennis McDevitt	Fred Sampson	George Hartman	Steve Sheriff	Randy Arndt
1982	Erik Fritzell	George Hartman	Jody Eberly	Pat Graham	Tom Hutton

<b>YEAR</b>	<b>PRESIDENT</b>	<b>VICE PRESIDENT PRESIDENT-ELECT</b>	<b>SECRETARY</b>	<b>TREASURER</b>	<b>BOARD MEMBER</b>
1983	George Hartman	Dan Witter	Diana Cary	Norb Giessman	Tom Hutton
1984	Dan Witter	Norb Giessman	Barbara Moran	Rick Clawson	Paul Plank
1985	Norb Giessman	Jim Sweeney	Jim Kenniston	Larry Houf	George Buckner
1986	Diana Hallett	Bob Miller	Jim Grace	D. C. Freiling	Buck Caldwell
1987	Bob Miller	Russ Titus	Dave Hamilton	Lin Kozlowski	Jay Bowmaster
1988	Russ Titus	Dave Erickson	Ernie Wiggers	Lisa DeBruykere	Tom Strother
1989	Dave Erickson	D. C. Freiling	John Smith	Margie Mitchell	Steve Baima
1990	D. C. Freiling	John Smith	Steve Baima	George Manville	Keith Jackson
1991	John Smith	Steve Baima	Dennis McDevitt	Mary Lyon	Jim Braithwait
1992	Steve Baima	Rick Clawson	Charlie Nilon	Frank Thompson	Ron Bell
1993	Rick Clawson	Erik Kurzejeski	Sharon Gough	Heinen-Thorne	Kenneth McCarty
1994	Erik Kurzejeski	Dave Hamilton	Frank Gordon	Doreen Mengel	Rosalyn Johnson
1995	Dave Hamilton	Charlie Nilon	Rosalyn Johnson	Keith Jackson	Tim Nigh
1996	Charlie Nilon	Keith Jackson	Bob Schroepfel	Rochelle Renken	Tom Kulowiec
1997	Keith Jackson	Jack Bolyes	Larry Mechlin	Rochelle Renken	Dale Humburg
1998	Jack Boyles	Mark Jackson	Laurie Dohm	Mary Ratnaswamy	Tom Dailey
1999	Mark Jackson	John H. Schulz	Dennis Browning	Jef Hodges	Bob Schroepfel
2000	John H. Schulz	Don Martin	Dennis Browning	Phil Rockers	Larry Rieken
2001	Don Martin	Dave Murphy	Dennis Browning	Phil Rockers	Larry Rieken
2002	Dave Murphy	Dan Zekor	Dennis Browning	Lonnie Hansen	Janet Sternburg
2003	Dan Zekor	Larry Mechlin	Steve Sheriff	Lonnie Hansen	Janet Sternburg
2004	Larry Mechlin	Vicki Jackson	Steve Sheriff	Margie Mitchell	Rosemary Heinen
2005	Vicki Jackson	Tim Russell	Chris Newbold	Margie Mitchell	Rosemary Heinen
2006	Tim Russell	Mike Schroer	Chris Newbold	Tom Kulowiec	Kim Wells/Tim Nigh

<b>YEAR</b>	<b>PRESIDENT</b>	<b>VICE PRESIDENT PRESIDENT-ELECT</b>	<b>SECRETARY</b>	<b>TREASURER</b>	<b>BOARD MEMBER</b>
2007	Mike Schroer	John Vogel	Mike Hubbard	Tom Kulowiec	Bob Alexander
2008	John Vogel	Rochelle Renken	Mike Hubbard	Alan Leary	Bob Alexander
2009	Rochelle Renken	Kevin Hedgpeth	Jeff Esely	Alan Leary	Deb Burns
2010	Kevin Hedgpeth	Robert Byrd	Jeff Esely	Julie Fleming	Deb Burns

## **APPENDIX B**

### **MISSOURI CHAPTER OF THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY HONORARY MEMBERS**

Fred Lafser - 1987  
Thomas S. Baskett - 1988  
Bill T. Crawford - 1993

## APPENDIX C

### MISSOURI CHAPTER OF THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY E. SYDNEY STEPHENS AWARD RECIPIENTS

1969	Bill T. Crawford
1970	Vernon Bennett
1971	Leroy J. Korschgen
1972	Robert S. Campbell
1973	Frank W. Sampson
1974	Thomas S. Baskett
1975	William H. Elder
1976	Harold V. Terrill
1977	Ed Stegner
1978	Chas. W. and Elizabeth Schwartz
1979	Richard W. Vaught
1980	Mike Milonski
1981	James A. German, Jr.
1982	Alvin W. Hoskin
1983	Earl P. Coleman
1984	John B. Lewis
1985	Leigh Fredrickson
1986	Jack W. Fennel
1987	Roger L. Kirkman
1988	George Dellinger
1989	Bill Kickbusch
1990	Glenn Chambers
1991	Clifford "Buck" Caldwell
1992	Wayne R. Porath
1993	Kenneth M. Babcock
1994	Dean A. Murphy
1995	Paul Provow
1996	Raymond Evans
1997	George Brakhage
1998	Ollie Torgerson
1999	Mark Ryan
2000	George Seek
2001	Dale Humburg
2002	Daniel J. Witter
2003	Steve Young

2004	Diana Hallett
2005	Frank Thompson
2006	David Erickson
2007	Steve Sheriff
2008	Norbert Giessman
2009	Larry Vangilder
2010	Gary Houf and Larry Houf

## **APPENDIX D**

### **MISSOURI CHAPTER OF THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY G. ANDY RUNGE AWARD RECIPIENTS**

- 1994 - Dennis R. Ballard
- 1995 - David W. Erickson
- 1996 - City of Columbia, MO
- 1997 - Columbia Area Archers
- 1998 - George W Clark, Mo State Chapter of the Nat. Wild Turkey Fed.
- 1999 - Carl Rapp
- 2000 - Lowell Mohler, Jefferson City
- 2001 - John Hammond, St. Louis
- 2002 - Four Rivers Conservation Area Management Staff: Jay Bowmaster, Josh Cussimano, Doug Ryan, Brian Bokern and Merle Simrell
- 2003 - Rick Merritt, Malinmore Industries, Eolia,MO
- 2004 - Mrs. Pat Jones, Williamsburg
- 2005 - Eldo Meyer
- 2006 - Missouri Prairie Foundation
- 2007 - Audubon Society of Missouri
- 2008 – Kit Freudenberg
- 2009 – Friends of LaBarque Creek Watershed
- 2010 – Steve Clubine